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Grant, Peter

From: Godwin, Gigi

Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 1:53 PM
To: Grant, Peter
Subject: FW: Draft Review: LRB 11-3217/2 Topic: Workforce Advancement Training Grants

Hi Peter. Looks like they want a companion bill. Thanks, Gigi

Gigt Godwin, Program Assistant

State of Wisconsin - Legislative Reference Bureau
I East Main Street, Suite 200

Madison, WI 53703

(608) 266-3561

Gigt. Godwin@legis. wisconsin.gov

From: Egerer, Matt

Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 1:46 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 11-3217/2 Topic: Workforce Advancement Training Grants

Please Jacket LRB 11-3217/2 for the SENATE.
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State of Wisconsin
2011 - 2012 LEGISLATURE

2011 BILL

A

1 AN ACT to amend 38.41 (2) of the statutes; relating to: grants to technical

2 college district boards under the Workforce Advancement Training Program.

-l

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Burgau

Currently under the Workforce Advancement Training
College System Board (TCSB) may award a grant to a technical college district board
to provide skills training or other education to a businessés)if the business is located
in this state and has no more than 100 employees or had no more than $10,000,000
in gross annual income in its most recent fiscal year. _ eg

3 This bill expands the program to businesgﬁt-h/no more than 250 employees.

In addition, the bill allows the TCSB to award a grant to provide assistance with
market expansion or business diversification.

For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

ogram, the Technical

The peaple of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

e

3 SecTION 1. 38.41 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:
4 38.41 (2) The board may award a grant to a district board to provide skills

5 training or other education or market expansion or business diversification




2011 - 2012 Legislature -2- LRB-3217/2

PG:med:ph
BILL SECTION 1

assistance to a business if the business is located in this state and the applicant
submits to the board an affidavit stating that the business has no more than 108 250
employees or had no more than $10,000,000 in gross annual income in its most recent

fiscal year.

(END)




Godwin, Gigi

From: LRB.Legal

Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 3:35 PM

To: Egerer, Matt

Subject: RE: Draft Review: LRB 11-3485/1 Topic: Workforce Advancement Training Program

Matt, Per your request, LRB-3485/1 is the companion bill to LRB-3217/2, which was jacketed for the Assembly. | will go
ahead and jacket 3485 for the Senate. --Gigi

Gigt Godwin, Program Assistant

State of Wisconsin - Legishative Reference Bureau
1 East Main Street, Suite 200

Madison, WI 53703

{608) 266-3561

Gigl.Godwin@legis.wisconsin.gov

From: Egerer, Matt

Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 3:30 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 11-3485/1 Topic: Workforce Advancement Training Program

Please Jacket LRB 11-3485/1 for the SENATE.




